IL

IIL

Iv.

VL

VIL

Materials Innovation Recycling Authority
Regular Board of Directors Meeting
Oct. 27,2016
9:30 AM

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Portion

A % hour public portion will be held and the Board will accept written testimony and
allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes. The regular meeting will
commence if there is no public input.

Minutes

1. Board Action will be sought for Approval of the Regular Sept. 22, 2016, Board
Meeting Minutes (Attachment 1).

Policies & Procurement Report

2. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Approving the Contracting of
Ash Transportation and Disposal Services for the CSWS (Attachment 2).

3. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Concerning the Sale of 1410
Honey Spot Road, Ext. Stratford CT (Attachment 3).

4. Discussion — Southeast Project Service Agreement.

Finance Committee Report

5. Review Key Drivers for FY 2018 Operating and Capital Budget Development
(Attachment 4).

Chairman and President’s Reports

6. Board Action will be sought for the Resolution Regarding Repair and Upgrade
of the Solar EGF at the Hartford Landfill (Attachment 5).

Executive Session

An Executive Session will be held to discuss pending litigation, trade secrets,
personnel matters, security matters, pending RFP’s, pending RFP responses for the
Sale of Property in Stratford, real estate matters, and feasibility estimates and
evaluations including Strategic Plan updates.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
200 Corporate Plaza, Rocky Hill CT
Telephone (860)757-7700 - Fax (860)757-7743

MEMORANDUM

TO: MIRA Board of Directors

FROM: Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator
DATE: Oct. 21, 2016

RE: Notice of Regular Board Meeting

There will be a Regular Meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling
Authority Board of Directors on Thurs. Oct. 27, 2016, at 9:30 a.m. The meeting will be
available to the public in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Road, Hartford, CT 06114.

Please notify this office of your attendance at (860) 757-7787 at your earliest
convenience.



TAB 1



MATERIALS INNOVATION AND RECYCLING AUTHORITY

FOUR HUNDRED AND SEVENTIETH SEPT. 22, 2016

A regular meeting of the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors was
held on Thurs. Sept. 22, 2016, in the Board Room at 211 Murphy Rd. Hartford, CT 06103. Those
present were:

Directors: Chairman Don Stein
Vice-Chairman Dick Barlow (present by telephone beginning 10:35 a.m.)
John Adams
Marilynn Cruz-Aponte
Ralph Eno
Jim Hayden
Bob Painter
Andy Nunn (present by telephone beginning 10:35 a.m.)
Scott Shanley
Patricia Widlitz

Present from MIRA in Hartford;

Tom Kirk, President

Mark Daley, Chief Financial Officer

Jeffrey Duvall, Director of Budgets and Forecasting
Thomas Gaffey, Director of Recycling and Enforcement
Laurie Hunt, Director of Legal Services

Roger Guzowski, Contract and Procurement Manager

Chris Shepard, Environmental Compliance Manager

Moira Kenney, Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator

Others Present: Ann Catino, Esq., Halloran & Sage; Doug Cohen, Esq. Esq., Lee Sawyer, CT DEEP,
John Pizzimenti, USA Hauling.

Chairman Stein called the meeting to order at 9:34 a.m. and said a quorum was present.

PUBLIC PORTION

Chairman Stein said the agenda allowed for a public portion in which the Board would accept
written testimony and allow individuals to speak for a limit of three minutes.

APPROVAL OF THE REGULAR JUNE 28, 2016, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the regular June 28, 2016, Board
Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Eno.



The motion to approve the minutes was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Director Adams,
Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director Painter, and Director Widlitz voted yes.
Director Shanley abstained.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley X
Patricia Widlitz X

X[ XX XXX X | X

APPROVAL OF THE SPECIAL AUG. 5, 2016, BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the special Aug. 5, 2016, Board
Meeting. Director Adams made the motion which was seconded by Director Shanley.

The motion to approve the minutes was approved by roll call. Chairman Stein, Director Adams,
Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director Painter, Director Shanley and Director Widlitz voted yes.
Director Cruz-Aponte abstained.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley
Patricia Widlitz

X XXX X|X|X| [ X

APPROVAL OF THE SPECIAL AUG. 30, 2016 BOARD MEETING MINUTES

Chairman Stein requested a motion to approve the minutes of the special Aug. 30, 2016, Board
Meeting. Director Shanley made the motion which was seconded by Director Cruz-Aponte.

The motion to approve the minutes as amended was approved unanimously by roll call.
Chairman Stein, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director
Painter, Director Shanley and Director Widlitz voted yes.



Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley
Patricia Widlitz

X< D[] X[ X[ X[ > |

RESOLUTION ADOPTING AND APPROVING MIRA’S ANNUAL INDEPENDENT AUDIT
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the resolution above. Director Shanley made the motion
which was seconded by Director Hayden.

RESOLVED, That the Board hereby accepts the Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year
Ending June 30, 2016, substantially as discussed and presented at this meeting.

Director Shanley said this item was discussed in detail and approved at the Finance Committee
meeting. Mr. Daley said the audit is an unmodified and clean audit. He said after the Finance Committee
meeting two further checklist items were completed. Mr. Daley said the contingencies note was
completed and all of the information required from outside counsel was also completed and submitted.
Mr. Daley said a clarification in the MD&A requested by Director Shanley concerning the impact of the
volatility of the prices and non-participating town tip fees was also provided.

Mr. Daley provided a summary of the results of the audit. He said MIRA had an operating loss
after depreciation and non-operating expenses of $17.3 million for FY’16, a 40% greater loss than
FY’15. Mr. Daley said the balance sheet is showing $156.6 million in total assets less total liabilities of
$14.5 million which leaves a net position of $142.1 million which is $17.3 million less than the year
prior.

Mr. Daley said the management discussion and analysis outlines the key factors which are
influencing performance this year. He said the end of the Southeast Project was a large influence as the
wind down of the project caused a $12.1 million reduction in operating revenues and a $6.3 million
reduction in operating expenses along with a distribution net of $5.9 million to SCRRRA.

Mr. Daley said the other large influence to performance is the declining non-disposal fee revenue
within CSWS of $3.6 million on top of a decline in energy revenue experienced last year of $8.8
million. He said energy revenues, non-participating town tip fees and recycling revenues have all
declined. Mr. Daley said the most significant factor adversely affecting MIRA is the CSWS business
model and its reliance on non-disposal fee revenues to keep tip fees for participating towns below the
opt-out. He said low energy revenues and tip fees from non-municipal customers are problematic and
are currently being worked on by management.



Mr. Daley said in terms of energy MIRA has adopted a new process to lock in energy prices in a
fixed hedge process. He said in terms of the non-participating town tip fees recommendations from the
auditors and consultants have been made and should be pursued. Mr. Daley said there are examples in
the MD&A of the hypothetical impact of changes in these non-disposal fee revenues on participating
town tip fees.

Mr. Daley said the use of the tip fee stabilization fund to mitigate these factors is noted as well as
the expansion of the use of the fund this year, which allows all of the income from Property Division to
flow to the fund and the use of the fund to supplement the CSWS improvement fund and operating
account. He said the budget schedule for FY 2018 contains an initial step to lay out key bench marks for
the budget process to examine the impact of continued declines in non-disposal fee revenue and what
may need to be done.

Mr. Daley noted the viability of the tip fee stabilization fund is largely dependent on the CT
DEEP’s with its phased compliance program for the jets. He said DEEP has advanced this regulation
toward adoption which will allow MIRA to continue to operate the jets. Mr. Daley said DEEP seems to
be on track for success with the regulation scheduled for action by the General Assemby’s LRRC on
November 10, 2016, at which point it moves to US EPA. Director Shanley asked what the timeline is
approximately for the EPA. Mr. Shepard replied that the EPA has already reviewed and provided
comments to the regulation. He said it is DEEP’s intention to get the regulation in place January first.

Mr. Daley said the MD&A discusses how MIRA is $10.4 million under budget in operating
revenue, which was addressed with a reduction to the operating expenses budget and increased reliance
on the tip fee stabilization fund and in doing so increasing the capital funding available to NAES for the
resource recovery facility by over $2 million.

Mr. Daley noted that education services terminated in June of 2016. He thanked Ms. Krishna and
her team for their effort and work on the audit. He said the additional contingencies piece contains two
new notes, one on the municipal service agreement opt-out provisions and one on the status of the jets
trading order.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director Painter, Director
Shanley and Director Widlitz voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley
Patricia Widlitz

X XX| D[ X[ XX X[ XX




RESOLUTION DISTRIBUTING ADDITIONAL SURPLUS FUNDS OF THE SOUTHEAST PROJECT

TO THE SOUTHEASTERN REGIONAL RESOURCE RECOVERY AUTHORITY

Chairman Stein requested a motion on the resolution noted above. The motion was made by

Director Shanley and seconded by Director Hayden.

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted at its October 22, 2015 meeting, the Materials Innovation
and Recycling Authority (MIRA) Board of Directors approved the transfer of flow of funds
responsibility for its Southeast Project to the Southeastern Connecticut Regional Resource
Recovery Authority (SCRRRA) subject to a sequence of events, the development of release of
liability documents and required concurrences as outlined in a September 30, 2015 letter attached
to such resolution; and

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted at its November 19, 2015 meeting, the MIRA Board of
Directors authorized the President to enter into proposed release of liability documents with
SCRRRA and Covanta, which release of liability documents were generally limited in scope to
MIRA’s action of transferring responsibility for Southeast Project flow of funds management to
SCRRRA, and to transfer such flow of funds responsibilities in accordance with those
documents; and

WHEREAS, by resolution adopted at its March 24, 2016 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors
authorized the distribution of $5,691,971.43 to SCRRRA and retained $1,140,000 in MIRA’s
Southeast Project Closure Reserve for potential expenses related to various end of Project
activities; and

WHEREAS, at its March 24, 2016 meeting, the MIRA Board of Directors resolved that the
funds retained by MIRA would be reviewed when amendments and release documents related to
the Southeast Project’s Bridge and Management Agreement and Service Agreement releasing
MIRA from all cost and liability associated with the Southeast Project, preserving MIRA’s rights
to use excess capacity of the RRF, preserving MIRA’s rights to inspect waste received at the
Preston facility, and preserving MIRA’s right to reacquire the RRF on behalf of the State were
satisfactorily concluded but not later than the September 2016 Board meeting; and

WHEREAS, at its July 28, 2016 meeting, the Board of Directors authorized the President to
enter into contracts with SCRRRA that satisfactorily meets the aforementioned terms between
SCRRRRA and MIRA, but said contracts have not yet been executed; and

WHEREAS, MIRA staff have reviewed and considered MIRA’s accrued expenses and ongoing
liabilities associated with the Southeast Project and have recommended reducing the Southeast
Project Closure Reserve Requirement to the amount of $100,000 which represents the following:

Outside Counsel for Ongoing Closeout Activity - $ 15,000
Administrative Direct Costs (bank / audit) - $ 50,000
Allocated Personnel (post FY 2016) - $ 35,000



NOW THEREFORE, be it

RESOLVED: That upon execution of the Termination, Assignment, Authority Rights, and
Release, Consent and Indemnification Agreement; execution of the Solid Waste Management
Services Contract; receipt of acceptable insurance endorsements pursuant to SCRRRA’s landfill
coverage; and verification of an adequate Montville Landfill post-closure reserve, management is
authorized to distribute to SCRRRA the sum of $986,562.68 representing funds available in the
Southeast Project Closure Reserve in excess of the Southeast Project Closure Reserve
Requirement.

Mr. Kirk said this resolution finalizes the expiration of the project and will provide the last
substantial distribution to SCRRRA (of just under $1 million). He said the final signatures from
SCRRRA and Covanta are still pending however the language was agreed upon by all parties prior to
the copies going out for signature.

Mr. Daley said if MIRA does not utilize the remaining $100,000 that will be returned to
SCRRRA as well. He said there are a few known outside counsel bills still outstanding. Mr. Daley said
the administrative direct costs will be a contingency as SCRRRA may need further outside audits when
closing out the project. He said the allocated personnel will be determined by the Board in terms of
FY’17 activity. Mr. Daley said there was not anything budgeted for the Southeast project for internal
administrative effort which was substantial and so $35,000 was reserved if needed.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director Painter, Director
Shanley, and Director Widlitz voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o®

Nay [ Abstain

Chairman Stein
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley
Patricia Widlitz

< K| K| X | XX | XX K| X

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

Mr. Kirk said in the reporting period all facilities operated within environmental, public health
and safety requirements. He said for the first month of reporting in FY’17 revenue was 20% below
budget. He said the plant ran fairly well in term of capacity utilization and included 10 days of boiler
cleaning which although scheduled reduced boiler availability. Mr. Kirk said availability of the boilers
otherwise continues to be good, however throughput of waste or capacity utilization continues to be a
problem and is focused mainly on back end issues.



Mr. Kirk said in July there was a three day cold iron outage (in which everything was shut down)
caused by a fire deluge system, a valve designed to release when there is a serious fire and drench the
waste facility. He said the valve failed and did in fact drench the facility and shut the plant down. Mr.
Kirk said there were also a couple of instances when MIRA’s environmental permits required the plant
to reduce the rate of production. He explained the permits limit the temperature increases to the river
when it is used for cooling purposes. Mr. Kirk said as a result several days of processing were pulled
back to limit those temperatures increases.

Mr. Kirk said MIRA is 32% below budget for pricing and additional 11% below budget in
production. He said there was a real impact to revenue as a result of production shortfalls and this will
be an important consideration for setting tip fees in FY’18.

Mr. Kirk said there continues to be sufficient fuel to keep the plant at capacity. He said recycling
revenues from tonnage receipts for July were favorable although it is important to note that recycling
commodity prices are extraordinarily soft such that revenues are very low.

Mr. Kirk said MIRA continues to support the CT DEEP’s RFP resource re-discovery process.

Mr. Kirk said the MIRA Board sent a letter to all CSWS customers correcting some of the mis-
information regarding the Murtha Culina/Harrington FOIA lawsuit. He said the Hartford solar landfill
facility is currently off line due to a mechanical failure. Mr. Kirk said management is currently in
discussions with the warranty provider to fix the issue and cover the costs. He said it is important to both
MIRA and the City of Hartford to get this project back on line soon.

Mr. Kirk said MIRA’s investment in and commitment of time to the jets has provided dividends.
He said on August 11, 2016, there was an op-four event which is when unique rules governing ISO New
England participating generators are introduced. A particular rule involves capacity and failure to run
during an OP-4 event. He explained when the equipment fails to run properly ISO takes back part of the
failed generator’s capacity payment and distributes the funds to the equipment which does run as
demanded, in this case MIRAs jets, which operated without issue, received a $69,000 bonus check.

Mr. Kirk addressed questions he received at a Committee meeting concerning 2016 production
issues. He said further documentation will be provided prior to budget discussion for 2018. Mr. Kirk
explained shortfalls in revenue are generally associated with four categories: power price, power
production, commodities prices for recycling and tipping fees. He said the power price is what it is,
however power production can be improved with funds spent on maintenance but requires a balance
with maintenance spending against anticipated returns which is complicated by not knowing the price of
power.

Mr. Kirk reviewed several handouts with the Board which detailed boiler and turbine issues and
power production. He said availability for the boilers was fairly good given the age of the facility and
management’s goals are running 85% of the time with greater than 85% capacity. Mr. Kirk said the
budget targets for availability have been met as a result of prior spending on pressure parts. He said
however capacity goals were missed by about 4%. Mr. Kirk said management’s focus and concern is on
improving the air pollution control system and the bag house, a giant filter at the end of the plant in
order to improve capacity throughput.



Mr. Kirk reviewed the steam turbine graph. He said there is very little operations impact in a
turbine and very little can be changed or adjusted to make the turbine run better. He said the key is how
long it has been since its last outage. Mr. Kirk reviewed the last outage dates with the Board and a
discussion on the impacts of recent capital improvements was undertaken.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairman Stein requested a motion to enter into Executive Session to discuss real estate matters.
The motion was made by Director Painter and seconded by Director Shanley and was approved
unanimously.

Chairman Stein asked the following people to join the Directors in the Executive Session:

Tom Kirk

Mark Daley
Peter Egan
Roger Guzowski
Chris Shepard
Laurie Hunt
Ann Catino, Esq.

The Executive Session began at 10:35 a.m. and concluded at 12:05 a.m. Chairman Stein noted
that no votes were taken in Executive Session.

The motion previously made and seconded was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman
Stein, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director Painter, Director
Shanley and Director Widlitz voted yes.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Bob Painter

Scott Shanley
Patricia Widlitz

X[ X X[ X X[ > X[ XX | X

The meeting was reconvened at 12:05 a.m. The door was opened, and the Board Secretary and
all members of the public were invited back in for the continuation of public session.

RESOLUTION REGARDING A SUBORDINATION AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF
HARTFORD AND THE GREATER HARTFORD FLOOD COMMISSION ASSOCIATED
WITH THE SOUTH MEADOWS STATION SITE




Chairman Stein requested a motion on the resolution noted above. The motion was made by
Director Eno and seconded by Director Adams.

RESOLVED: That the President is hereby authorized to execute a subordination agreement with
the City of Hartford (“City”) and the Greater Hartford Flood Commission (“GHFC”) to
subordinate existing City and GHFC interests in the South Meadows Station site to an
Environmental Land Use Restriction (ELUR), substantially as presented and discussed at this
meeting.

Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman Barlow, Director Adams, Director Hayden, Director Eno,
Director Painter, Director Nunn, Director Shanley, and Director Widlitz voted yes. Director Cruz-
Aponte abstained.

Directors

>
<
o

Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte
John Adams

Jim Hayden

Ralph Eno

Bob Painter

Andy Nunn

Scott Shanley

Patricia Widlitz

DX XXX XXX XX

ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chairman Barlow requested a motion to adjourn the meeting. The motion to adjourn was
made by Director Eno seconded by Director Cruz-Aponte and was approved unanimously

The motion to adjourn was approved unanimously by roll call. Chairman Stein, Vice-Chairman
Barlow, Director Adams, Director Cruz-Aponte, Director Hayden, Director Eno, Director Nunn ,
Director Painter, Director Shanley, Director Widlitz voted yes.

Directors Aye | Nay | Abstain

Chairman Stein
Vice-Chairman Barlow
Marilyn Cruz-Aponte

X

X

X

John Adams X
Jim Hayden X
Ralph Eno X
Bob Painter X
Andy Nunn X
X

Patricia Widlitz




There being no other business to discuss, the meeting adjourned at 12:06 a.m.

Respectfylly Submitted,

ira Kenney
Assistant HR Manager/Board Administrator



TAB 2



RESOLUTION REGARDING TRANSPORTATION AND DISPOSAL OF ASH
RESIDUE FROM THE CSWS RESOURCE RECOVERY FACILITY

WHEREAS, MIRA owns and operates the CSWS Resource Recovery Facility located in the
South Meadows section of Hartford; and

WHEREAS, MIRA requires the services of a qualified firm to dispose of ash residue from the
CSWS Resource Recovery Facility at properly-permitted disposal facility(ies) (or beneficial use
facility), and to oversee the safe transportation of ash residue from the CSWS Resource
Recovery Facility to the disposal facility(ies)(or beneficial use facility[ies]); and -

WHEREAS, MIRA has undertaken the “Competitive Process” required under its Procurement
Policies and Procedures;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, That the President is hereby authorized to execute an
agreement with Wheelabrator Technologies Inc., and its wholly owned subsidiaries
Wheelabrator Putnam Inc. and Wheelabrator Environmental Systems, Inc., to provide
transportation and disposal services for ash residue from the CSWS Resource Recovery Facility,
substantially as presented and discussed at this meeting.



Agreement Summary
Agreement For
Transportation And Disposal Of Ash Residue From The CSWS Resource Recovery Facility

Presented to Board of Directors: | October 27, 2016

Facilities: CSWS Resource Recovery Facility

Wheelabrator Technologies Inc., and its wholly
Recommended Contractor: owned subsidiaries Wheelabrator Putnam Inc. and
Wheelabrator Environmental Systems, Inc.

Commencement Date: January 1, 2017

e Base Term is 2.5 years (From January 1, 2017 to June
30, 2019).
e Five individual one year extension periods.

Base Term:

Term Extensions:

e Contractor shall transport (via subcontractor) from the

CSWS RRF and dispose of all Ash Residue from the
Scope of Services: CSWS RRF to a Designated Ash Disposal Facility
which is permitted and licensed to accept such Ash
Residue pursuant to this Agreement.

e Contractor is paid on a per-ton basis for transportation
and disposal of ash residue generated by the RRF.
Transportation and disposal prices are attached hereto as
Table 2a.

e Prices are subject to a fuel surcharge, effective upon the
commencement date. The expected impact of those fuel
surcharges, based on historic diesel fuel prices, is
attached as Table 2b.

e MIRA shall make all Ash Residue available to the
Contractor, but nothing in the Agreement should be

Contract Dollar Value:

construed as a guarantee or warranty of a particular

amount of tonnage during any particular period of time.
e Wheelabrator has offered a $1/ton discount on the

disposal price throughout the term of the Agreement
Other Pertinent Provisions: (base term and extension periods), if at the time MIRA
executes the Agreement, it simultaneously executes all
of the extension periods (effectively making the term 7
Y years) (Note: Tables 2and 2b do not reflect this
dollar discount. The impact of this discount is
discussed in Table 3). Management recommends
accepting this discount.

Monies have been appropriated in the FY17 budget to

Budget Status: cover the Ash Residue T&D services.




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

MIRA’s current agreement for the disposal of ash residue from the CSWS Resource Recovery
Facility (the “CSWS RRF”) terminates on December 31, 2016. On July 19, 2016 MIRA issued a
Request for Proposals (“RFP”), with a response deadline date of September 7, 2016.

This is to request approval of MIRA’s Board of Directors for the President to enter into an
agreement with Wheelabrator Technologies Inc., and its wholly owned subsidiaries
Wheelabrator Putnam Inc. and Wheelabrator Environmental Systems, Inc., (one or more of
whom 1is hereafter collectively referred to as ‘“Wheelabrator”) to provide transportation and
disposal services for ash residue from the CSWS RRF substantially as discussed.

BACKGROUND

Prior to RFP

In April 2016, MIRA engaged HDR via a Request For Service (“RFS”) as part of their on-call
Engineering Services Agreement to provide technical assistance prior to MIRA issuing an RFP
for ash disposal. The goals of the RFS were to:

e Explore practicable alternatives for transportation and disposal of ash

e Develop a practical target radius within which MIRA should focus the RFP (see attached
map)

e Develop a list of existing permitted facilities

e Identify any practicable market-ready alternatives to landfilling within the target area

e Review options and pricing structures which may be financially favorable to MIRA.

HDR provided a technical memo (the “Memo”) in June 2016. The Memo identified a 300 mile
target radius to advertise the RFP. As part of the RFS, HDR contacted 40 landfills within that
radius to obtain contact information and determine their level of interest in accepting ash residue.
Responses and contact info were provided to MIRA in the Memo. HDR did not discover any
viable alternatives to landfilling but the Memo did recommend that MIRA consider options to
use the ash as alternative daily cover (ADC) in an MSW landfill, where allowed, as a potentially
cost-effective beneficial use as opposed to disposing in an ash landfill. The Memo also
identified the following options to consider in the RFP:

e Soliciting transportation and disposal separately
e Looking at additional metal separation from the ash.

RFP Process

MIRA issued the RFP in July 2016. The term of the contract includes a 2.5 year base term (from
January 1, 2017 through June 30, 2019). In addition there are five (5) successive one-year
extension periods at MIRA’s sole option.

To maximize the number of respondents who could participate in this RFP, MIRA structured the
RFP in a way that:



Allowed firms to submit proposals for transportation, disposal, or both

Allowed firms to submit proposals to accept all the ash or increments of 1/3 of the ash
(1/3, 2/3, etc.) to maximize number of potential respondents

Specified that ash may be suitable for ADC and provided ash characterization
information for firms that wanted to pursue the ADC option

Provided for on-site storage of empty trailers or other support space upon request
Provided for extended ash loading hours upon request.

The President identified Mark Daley, CFO; Peter Egan, Director of Operations and
Environmental Affairs; David Bodendorf, Senior Environmental Engineer; Chris Shepard,
Environmental Compliance Manager; and Roger Guzowski , Contract and Procurement Manager
to review responses to this RFP.

Advertising the RFP

MIRA issued the RFP in July 2016. In addition to advertising on MIRA website and DAS state
contracting portal:

MIRA directly contacted all of the disposal facilities identified in the HDR report as
potentially having capacity to notify them of the RFP (e-mail with link to MIRA website)
Advertised the RFP in Waste 360 a leading nationwide provider of information and
education to the solid waste, recycling, organics, and sustainable communities

Arranged with Bobit Media, the world’s largest fleet publisher and publisher of Heavy
Duty Trucking Magazine and several other fleet publications to e-mail advertisement
regarding the RFP to a targeted list of 2,500 of their transportation-firm subscribers in the
Northeast.

DISCUSSION

RFP Responses

MIRA received responses in September 2016 from 4 firms:

Casella Waste Systems and their wholly owned subsidiary New England Waste Systems
of New York

Covanta Sustainable Solutions

Riccelli Enterprises

Wheelabrator Technologies Inc., and its wholly owned subsidiaries Wheelabrator Putnam
Inc. and Wheelabrator Environmental Systems, Inc.

Table 1: Overview

Respondent Portion of ash | Proposed disposal sites (and roundtrip Transporter

(all, 1/3, 2/3) distance)

Casella All or 2/3 Split evenly between Ontario County LF (Western | Buffalo Fuel Corp (NY)
NY — 630 mile round trip) and Clinton County LF
(Northern NY - 544 mile round trip)

Covanta All Ash e Reserved right to send to any permitted site Willimantic Waste Paper,

that complies with applicable laws at Covanta’s | Inc. (CT)
sole discretion without regard for any sites
identified in RFP.




ADDITIONAL CONSIDERATIONS
Wheelabrator has offered a $1/ton discount on the disposal price throughout the term of the
Agreement (base term and extension periods), if at the time MIRA executes the Agreement, it

simultaneously executes all of the extension periods (effectively making the term 7 V5 years).

The savings to MIRA would be as follows:

Table : Potential Savings During Extension Years

Tons during period Savings to MIRA
(assuming 170,000 tons/year) | during period
(@$1/ton)
For period from January 1, 2017 — June 30, 2017 85,000 $85,000
(6 months)
For period from July 1, 2017 — June 30, 2018 170,000 $170,000
For period from July 1, 2018 — June 30, 2019 170,000 $170,000
For extension year 1 (7/1/2019 through 6/30/2020) 170,000 $170,000
For extension year 2 (7/1/2020 through 6/30/2021) 170,000 $170,000
For extension year 3 (7/1/2021 through 6/30/2022) 170,000 $170,000
For extension year 4 (7/1/2022 through 6/30/2023) 170,000 $170,000
For extension year 5 (7/1/2023 through 6/30/2024) 170,000 $170,000
Total throughout entire term including all extension years $1,275,000

As noted in the attached map of disposal facilities, there are limited disposal options within 100
mile radius. As such there is a limited likelihood that a viable alternative develops within 100
mile radius of the CSWS RRF during the term of this Agreement. As such, there is a likelihood
that MIRA would ultimately execute many if not all of the extension periods. Thus, given the
discount to MIRA, Management recommends accepting this alternative and executing all of the
extension periods at the time we execute the Agreement.



o — - R — - — - e e e

" 10 0B RO B RN e

peuuyuo) 1oN [@)| J T / mﬂw wmu
Auroea vein | @) ;o J B w9

usv Buineoey | @
(37 weund) weund |(@
usv Bunieaay 1oN |

[ puabe

e

?.seba_.-h: e | S A~
% arj g,

I

{1
="
¥

\u

___..v-ﬂmtm




970Z-8107 104 3440 138png [BUOISSAIFUO) 3yl Aq pazralosd se aBesaae [enuue payaafoud |d) %' sewnssy “|esodoid Jiay) ul xapul |¢D Ayaads 10U s30p BIUBAC)

00'00Z'69T'SE § 0000269258 § | 00'0005y9'0eT § | DO'OSE'EISTITS 00'0S8ZIE'LTT § | 95 €2v'Lev'86  § [sseah uoisuaixa jje pue popiad aseq 4oy B30
00'008°608°85 S 00'008°608'8S S | CO'000'0SZ'68 S | 00'008'LSS'9L § 00'008'veg'0s S | vo9es'vis’es § [siead unisumxa Joj jeio1qng
00°009°659°97 5 00°00v'659'92 S | 00°000'S6E Ty § | 00'055'SO0'SE §  00'050'880°.€ S | TO'ZE6°Z98°'0E  § |popad aseq Joj [i0qns
00'009°8EE°ZT $ | 00'D0F'BEEZT § | 00'000°0ES'8T_$ | 00'DOS'IL0'IT § 00'00B°ZL6°9T S | TO6EL'EITPT S 3U01 000'0LT JO) O'BL)
BS'IL 5| BS'2L $ | 00°60T L5°'V6 $ | ¥8'66 SlIees S azi pauiquioy
[4513 2SS s|ooze TETE Slree S |papiroid 10u U |Esadsig (yZ02/0€/9 UBNOIU} €202/112) § 1894 UoISUSIXS Jo4
LT slovit slooec s|otes s|esa0 S [papincadiou {diapunoJ) 3314 uonenodsuel) aseg
00'005'560°ZT $ | 00°005's60°ZT § | 00°000°061'8T  $ | 00°002°vRA’ST $ | 00'00£°655°9T S | 00'VBY'TER'ET S SUO} NOO'OLT 40} 'L
SUTL $|STTL 00°£0T $ | 9zz6 $|IL6 $J9e18 $ Q721 pA3nquio)
YOvS S| POPS 00'TE S| ssoe S | SS0E s |papiao.d Jou a0ud |esodsig) (£202/0£/ YBNoJY) 220Z/1L/L) ¥ JeA UDISUSIXa Jo4
ITLT SlITLT 00'9L slicTe S| 9899 S [Pspiaoid 30U {duypunol) 3o1d uonenodsuely aseq|
00°008'0L2L'TT $ | 00°008°0LL'TT S | 00°000°0S8LT § gl.olon.._"om.m.n $ | 00°00T'SST9T _ § | 65'80£'L0S'ET_§ SUOY 000°0LT 403 UL
P89 $ | vZ'69 $ | 00°s0T $ | T006 S | £0'56 $ | Sv6L $ asl 2l
a9yEs S | ov'es S | oo'og $ | 08’62 S | 08'62 s |papracid lou 20ud |esodsig (ZZ02Z/0€/9 UBNOI 1Z0Z/1/2) € Je9k uoisuaixa 104
8L'9T s sLot s|oos $| 1709 s|€zse $ [papiroidiou (dinpunou) 33114 uoeodsuely aseg
00'00£°95%°TT $ | 00°00£'952°TY $ | 00°000°0TS° LT $ | 0O'0OV'6ZE'YT S | 00'00L'09L'ST § mo.«nlh.am.n.md S 5U01 000‘0LT JO) nﬂ.m—
6€'L9 $ | 6€°49 $ | 00'E0T $|z8L8 sl1Les $|654L S Q3L 2l
w6'05 5| ¥6'0S s | oo'se 80°62 S| 80'6C $ [papinoid Jou 30ild _mmoam_n_._ {120Z/0e/9 ybnoiy 0Z0z/L/2) ¢ JeA UoISUSIXa 104
SP'9T s|svot sloove S| vi8e S| €9'E9 $ |pepircid jou {di3punoJ) 114 uoreyodsuel | aseq)
00'009°8¥T°TT S | 00'009°8YT°TT S | 00°000'0LT'LT _$ | 00°009°S9S'VY S | 00'00S'9LE'ST § | 62'ELS'TB'ZT § SU0Y 000'0LT 10} A8
8559 5 | 85'59 $ | 00'T0T $]89's8 $ | Sv'06 slause s @31 paviquioy
S¥'6Y Sy'6v S | 00’8z S| €82 S| Le82 5 [papiroid Jou aaud jesedsig (0Z02/0¢/5 YBnoiwy 61.02/1/2) | 1eak UOISUSIX3 104
€191 slerat s|ooeL s|iess HEE 5 [Psptacid jou {du3puncd) 3514 uoneyodsuel | aseg
o0'0ov'6va‘oT $ | 00'cov's¥8°0T S | 00°000°0E8°9T  § | 00'DOE‘DTE'PT S | 00°'005°Z00'ST S ne:—ww.mlhmﬁ.u S SU0l 00D'QLY 10} Q'R
e $|zee9 $ | 00°66 $ | 65°€R $ | Sz'88 s$|oopL $ g3 pauiquo)
10°8t S | T0'8F Sjoose S|89'LZ S|894 S [papinosd Jou 801d 1esodsig 6102 '0€ dunr — 8L.0z ‘L AInr woyy pouad Jo4
T8'ST s|rest s|ooze s|tess §| £s'09 S [papiroid ou {dipunou] 3314 uoneodsue) | asedl|
00'000°0vS°0T_$ | 00°000°0¥S'0T $ | 00°000°069'9T S | 00°'00S'ES8'ET S | 00'006°2L9L'bT  $ | 09'STE'YBL'ZT S SUO) 000'0LT 10} Q'3.
'29 $ | 0029 5| 0o0'Le S|ss8 $ | £8'98 s|sze $ azl| B
0591 S | 05°5% $ | 0092 $]oozz S|894z $ [papiroid jou 301d fesodsiq 210z '0€ aunf — 2102 'L AInf wouy pousd 104
05°'ST $|osst sloots $|ssvs $]eT6s $ [papinoid jou (G3punos) 33114 uonepodsuel ) aseq
0000002z’ _$ | o0'000’0c2's $ | ooooo'sco'e S | o0ose'tes’d S | 00'0s9'ete’e S | 00°05v'BE6S S {1694 /1) su03 DOD'SE 104 OB}
00'29 s | 0029 $ | 00's6 s|ssis s | s0'98 slisoL $ Q724 pRUlquo)y
05°9y S| 0s'9F $ | 0062 S|oo'Lz S| ooz $ [papinoid jou 80U |esodsig| (syiuow @) £1.0Z '0€ dunr ~ 210z ' Aenuep woyy posad Jo4
05'ST s|osst s|aoos S| ssvs s | 60’65 S [pspircid 1ou {dL13punou} 311g uonenodsuel) aseq
Angsmalys weujng Awuno) ouejug puey Auno) oueQ lIypue| Auy fuoy sad saoud jje) {d3y U1 10y pamoyfe se uoIle|eIXa 3503 |enuue Fulpnpul)
Aino) uoyuy syuauodwo) Supud 3NPIS3Y YSY JO %00T 10} S34d YT I|qeLl
Jojelqe|asym [ ERi] FseM ANSRlI3sED BlURADD

[shiuauodsay




zro9 $ | v6'09 $ | ovsg $|19°5L $|9T'6L S| €679 $| 1669 $| €629 $ (80z'z$)
2o11d moj Jeah 0T Y (g10z aunr - gpoz Ainp Wwoly
- sueaf g 15€| ay) Jeno aoud xapu Ajuows
vLE9 S| vve9 S[oovor  §|s9es S| vsse sl zrvL S|z $ | Lvve $ Tszew9)] 2oel oul oy sveak o). 1981 180 eotid xepu)
Ajuow ysaubiy au) woy abues e Bufjdde
2oud Y2y seah pT Y
- - fyurepasun 30 suog abeyauns Bny
96'09 s|vris S| 0968 S| 69'9L S | zvos S| 1e'89 $ | €00 5| vas s | (srozAmnirerzs)| (91oz Anp paysiignd ey jusund jsow uo
834 |any JUBLINI Iy q) abieyaing [ang m asugd Juauny
0029 $ | 0029 $ | 00's6 $]s518 $ | 60'98 $]Ls50L $ | 2570 $ | £50L S Q=21 PaUigquo) 210z ‘o€ dunr = 2102
059 $ | osov s | oo'sz $loocse s |ooLe $ [papinoid 10u papiaosd jou |papinoad ou s0Ud [esodsiq ‘| Aienuer woy pouad 104 - (uoyeb/op'cs
0S'ST s|osst s|ooos $ | ssvs $ 6065 $ |pepinoidiou |papiaoidiou  |papinoid jou {duapunos) 9o1d 40 30ud any sawnsse) soud sseg
uoljepodsuel) Iseq
[4%} s |oto s |o9o s |vso s |€90 $ |vzo s 900 s |vzo $ {uoyed/op'e$ wouy) 1904 w 38uey3 oT°0$ 43d uod 1ad s8ueyuns |any
9Ll 96 009 ovs 0£9 ove 09 [1)74 (s3)1w) 3duestq dulpunoy
(Angsmamyg) | (weung) (Ayunop {Auno) uojuip) | (Aaunod ouejuQ) 30das ygH wodai wodas yaH (uo3 sad saoud je)
lojeiqessypn | J0JeIqedaym | puepaquind) |a3sepn IN/e)jjeseD | isepn IN/ejjase) | WO4IRSuRsIa JHGH Woyisa uEsiq | ol 359 auesiq sjuauodwor Supig
Weony (Apoqeaq) | (puejsi sipuos) | (423N prem) o
o BIUBACD BIJUBAOD ejURA0)

(s)usuodsay

(anp1sas yse Jo %00T Suiwnsse) adlud
uo sadieyouns jan4 jo 1edwy gz (9qel




TAB 3



ATTACHMENT --3

Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority Board of Directors
Resolution Concerning the Sale of 1410 Honey Spot Road, Ext. Stratford CT
October 27, 2016 Board Meeting

WHEREAS, the Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority (the “Authority”) has previously determined that it
is in its best interest to dispose of certain surplus property including the land and buildings located at 1410
Honey Spot Road, Ext. in Stratford CT and comprising a presently vacant recycling facility (the “Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority has previously had and an independent appraisal of the market value of the Property
conducted by a professional appraisal firm (Wellspeak Dugas & Kane) effective January 29, 2008 and prepared in
conformance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has recently had a second independent appraisal of the current market value of the
Property conducted by a professional appraisal firm (Vimini Associates) effective December 23, 2015 and
prepared in conformance with the Uniform Standard of Professional Appraisal Practice and the Appraisal
Institute; and

WHEREAS, management of the Authority has received and considered multiple offers to purchase the Property,
and based upon the written appraisals obtained, recommends proceeding with the sale of the Property to AMEC
of Norwalk CT generally in accordance with the terms of their offer dated October 14, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:

RESOLVED: That the President is authorized to enter into a Purchase and Sale Agreement providing for the sale
of the Property to AMEC upon the terms and conditions discussed at this meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President is authorized to enter into a Lease Agreement providing for AMEC's use
and occupancy of the Property pending closing of the sale upon the terms and conditions discussed at this
meeting; and

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the President is authorized to close the sale of the Property and deposit the net
proceeds thereof, including lease payments, into the General Fund of the Authority’s Property Division.



TAB 4



»oeqpasy

(uoissag 2ANX]) 6 |0T Ad PUE 80T Ad
10} SUOIIBDIJIPO| UE|d 21831811 [BIIU30Y

(393png psadopy /10T
Ad 'SA [BN1DY 9| 0T Ad) S4ALIQ A9y Asewwing

sasuadx3 Sunesad

| 3uipAoay

91seAA Sunnedidiued UoN
A313u3

MO DISBAA

WD1ISAS ISBAA PI|OS IND1ID2UUOD)

TSR ASY]

LN3INJOTIAIA LIOAN
IVLIdVI ¥

ONILVd3dO

8102 ¥VIA TVOSId

sassadsoad
ABiaua ajqemauais
pue juswoebeuew
sjeldjew ajqeulesns
Bugyuawajdu)

ALIOHLNY
ONIMIOADITY ANV NOILVAONNI S1VIdI1LVIA




%2
pesjurieny
%2 /7 umoy z ey

_...se.a _ _.___ z .m._:uu:bw
G 2 7 ey 35 2o Supiud 30B43U0D SURSIXS UIYIIM SNURUOD

_ = SSLISAI[SP 9S3Y3 383 SI JuaWwdojoAIp
e % 7 g o 198png 8107 A4 4o} uondwnsse Jofew v

paajueiens
umoy g el . / vz .u.O&w 40 /10T/0E/9 ME_.\._QXU S$10BA3UOD Japun
4B 9| 0T Ad Ul SSLIBAIIRP AASIA #© %99

(soqnen)
Supedipiieg uon

i i

Apuedijiusis
UMOJS SBY (SILISAIISP paajueiens umol

911 JO SSIIXA UI) DISEM 1DBIUOD J|NBH

(sap08a3e) payneH) £102/0€/9 *SueaA 23 ya
Supndx3 enuo) 13pun %99 - SAUBAL3Q 2ISeM SMSD 9TOZ Ad 1SB| 93 JOAO HQM*US q J9pun A.Nv | v 6ET'€ |

&/u (bv1'zs)  |(yirgs)  |(9ge'ee) SOUBLEA |BI0L SJ2M SILISAIIPP _uwwu:m.\_.m:m umog Jai |
(00021) 000169 | 000'tL. | 000'802 126png €101

(252°9¢) 958'8€9 982°259 ¥19'GL9 [Eniay (ej0].
(b£2'G2) 186Gl 202'92 9LE' LY lodg .m...mwx
(£01'29) 10v'2L 996'G. GLS'eElL (mD1) Bunedidped uoN

8G1'2. 005151 LLL'GYL re6. (1oiney) bupedidped uoN o7 7°
(£98'6) ggl'el 2619l 100°€2 MOI 7R € 'gIaIL oPAtH $SE[ IS USAC um%ﬁﬂﬂ Sapul A\mh Ov suol

omm Em.ﬁ :&_t mow.i sgcooa_:mx;m_m_mF . m,._w))wm_...mam mjuummuo
(c25'z2L) yiz'clL £2t'se 9€/'G¢ pPa3juelenc) Umoj g Jal| M.MN M.T — : _ U >>WZ ~ _ |r
(1£6°¢) 866 LY L LE6'TYL 9¢6'Gh L
20S'6 205'6 - - pasjuBIENs) UMO]  181]
(oLL) SLv'e 18tz vZS'e PIBUBIEND UMO) € JBI

e . MO JLSVAM SAASD
JuUddad Suol 9102 Ad G10C Ad 7102 Ad

(9102 Ad - ¥10Z A4) Abuey) (saaAllag MSIN) MO[4 8ISBAA SMSD




9TOCAd STOZAd VIOZAd €TOTAd ZTOZAd TTOTAd

! 3 5 |W = ; )
‘|oA9) ueld
: - 000'S$ 21893843S 8] 0T A4 2US44ND 3Y3 WO} anuaASJ A3u3US Ul
§ . — ~ 000°0T$ uOoIIINPaJ JUBdIUSIS B 123)94 03 paau Aew 393pnq 80T
A4 343 23B21pUl S3IBWNASS UondNpo.d pue 3314d Jusuund)

000°'STS
(%9°6£) 9107 A4 U

uoljjiw g€ |$ 03 | | 0T Ad Ul Uoljjiw 6 TTE WOy paul|d3p

— - 000'52$ 3NUIARY ‘SNUBASJ AZuaUd A31[108) AI9A0IDU DIINOSDU
]
. [ SAASD Paidedwi Apuesijiudis asey uonsnpoud pue ad1ud

000°0Z5

(spuesnoyy g) sajes 311I3)3 1YY SMSI (%L71€) 910T Ad U HAAIW / 9T°0¥$ ©3 110T

Ad U HMIW / §6'85$ WO} pauijd9p 3014d  "3ul)>3p
Ul uaq osje sey Jamod L1108} AISA0I3 324NOS

HMIN/S 318y S3jeS AUdLNI9|3 —i— (HMIN) UONeISUIE D11103] 1ON —t—

< 9TOZ Ad STOZ Ad PTOZ A ETOT Ad ZT0OZ Ad TTOCZ Ad ' SAASD S 1OJ SBAIBII Y| Awu_(_n_v _u_w_x 10U 3y |

000°0S

- (%F"€) 9107 Ad 6TH'EHE O3 S10T A4 U
S.QNW ¥ — e — S e —— — =

s HAAIW T60°TEE WOJ) pases.dul UONINPOUd "SUldap siyl

00°0€$
SSo.ppe 03 )JOM |NEY.JSA0 go_mE usyellspun sey Y|l

000002
00005

00000€ (9107 A4 03

000'05¢ | 10T Ad WOy %9°| | 10 HAAW 8T0'SH) ul|29p Ut usaq
000°00Y sey uononpo.d A2usus A1j1oe) A19A0D34 924N0SSA SAASD

ADYINT SM\SO

uonINpoid

uondINpoId pue 3dud A3i1au3 JH4Y SMSD



9T0CZAd STOCTAd VIOZAd EVOCZAd  CTOZAd  TIOZAd

i ) T :
. | 28 ue|d 312938.35 807 A4 3US44ND SYI WIO.AY SNUDAD SISEM
000, nJed-uou ul UoRINP3. JuEdYIUSIS © 1D3(JS4 01 padu Aew
0007% uuw_u:n_ 8107 Ad 343 S2€DIpUI SSNJRA AUSAIISP pue 9214d 3U34UND)

0p0i9s ‘PuUN4 UCNEZI|IqEIS 924 di] SAASD Yl UO SDUBI[S.I Pases.dul
000'8$ sasned uany ut siy | ( padded aJe yoiym) sssy diz [edidiunw uo
aunssaad s3nd a3sem Sunedidnaed-uou padiid Jsmo| uo Suik|ay

0000T$
L 000'Z1$ SPO|Al SSBUISAY SAASD SY3 Ul SNUSARY
994 |esodsi(] UON] St paulyap sI 93sem 3uinedidIaed-uoN
(spuesnoyy s)
aNUAY dise Suneddinied-uoN ¥10T Ad

ut s ay3 Buipnpul (%0'F€) 9107 A4 Ul oW 0°'S$ 03 | 10T
A4 Ul uoljjiw £'€4 WO 9ISEAA Suinedidizaed-UON WO SNUSAS
a8euuo] paianiaq—e— u| 9sea.dUul Uk 33npo.d 01 psuiquod s33) di3 puE S3LIBAIIRQ

334 di) aBesaAY PAUBIIM ——

9TOZ Ad STOZ A4 YTOZAd €TOZAd CTOTAd TTOZ AL

. g (%T°T1) 9107 Ad U1 U03 / 00°61$ ©3 | 1107 Ad Ul uo3
[/ 84°5S$ Wo.y paseasdap isem unedidnuaed-uoN| Joj sy dij

¥10¢C

Ad ut paxids pue (%5°7S) 9107 A4 U1 SUOl /Z||0] ©3 | 107 A4 W
SUO) 7(£'99 WO} PISESJdU| SDIIBAIDP 31sem Junedidinied-ucN

*S[9A3] 4311 JUSWISRUBY 921A4G [edidiuny
e pad1ud 10U S319AII9p saussaadsu S1sEAA Bunedidnuey

-uoN ‘Adedes jue|d 3 ny 03 a1sem | Bunnedidnaed-uoN,,
994 Q..—. pue SaldAlRg uo paija4 A[BulSEIdUI SBY SAASD ‘ULUODPIL WO UORISUR.II U]
ysem Sunedidijsed-uon

J1SVM DNILVAIDILdVd-NON SAMSO



€T0C Ad

910CAd  STOZAd  VIOCAS CT0C Ad TI0C Ad

(spuesnoy] §) anuanay 3uippAray

0s$
005$ [SA3] Ul D18318.43S 8] 0T Ad 3US.14Nnd Byl Wouy
000°T$ s10npo.d paiaA0dal IO WO ANUDASL Ul UORDNPa
) juedyiusis e 15a)a) 01 paau Aew pue (398pnq paadope /|0t
LD Ad Se awes) 33eqga. 3uljpAd3. & 92npoud Jou Aew 193pnq
00074 8107 A4 2y 21e21pUl sanjeA AusAlep pue 2d1d uaaund
0057$
R "Auj19%y Buljp4234 jo uonresado 33e.3u0d Ul 3ueyD)
000°€
s *$3954BW $3[ES AUpowwod Bulja4da. Ul duipap dasis /Juaday
00S’€
's199(oud uuoDPpI
000'%$ PUE 3S9MYINOS 110daZplig SYya WO UOIIN[OAD S\/Y|IN

:DPN|2Ul 3UII3P SIY 10} S1030') SUlA|USpUn

(uoy iad 3NUAAIY SMSD) PIRIA ==

9T0ZAd STOZAd VPIOZAd €10TAd TTOZAd TIOZAS

PISIA pue sauaAlaq 8ulpAray

(suoy) saan3Q punoqu| —e—

(%5°€9) 910T A Ul Uoljjiwl || O3 | 10T A4 Ul uol|iw
6'T$ WO.y PaUI[ISP SNUSASI SUIDAIDY * SNUDAL Sul]aAd34

3 T = s SAASD pa3oedwi Apuediiugis 9ABY pIaIA pue SSLIRAIR(
W 000'0 W
0001S | = [ (%¥'5S) 9107 Ad Ut uoa Jad G| $ 03 | 10T
e 2 A4 utuoy uad /7| €4 wouy paudap sey (uol uad snuaasd
QTS o = |E303) [ElI33BW Pa|2Adad S JO) S3AISIR Y| PIPIK 3y |
00073 <
00SZ5 | o ew_. ‘s.1eak
000€S oo000r 8 OM] 3SB| 33 40} BUIPUNOQDJ US3q SARY SSLIBAIRP (%0'81)
o B o Z 9107 Ad Ul suol £0]°G/ O3 | 10T A4 ! SUOL 809°| 6 MO

[[BASAO P3UI|IDP SABY SSLISAIRP BUl[32A234 SAASD SJIYAA

ONITOADIYE SAMSO




------

UBIIBA«~Ti= |ENIOY P  193png P

910¢ Ad STOC Ad Y10¢C Ad

L...._.
000°000°0T$
000000°07S

- 000'0000€$
000°000°0YS

000°0000SS

— ———— 00000009%

saosuadx3 sunesado SMS |e10L

ENNEL)E
ONILVHEIdO TVNLOV SA 139AdNgd SMSD




LOT'SL

S3IAI3Q BulpAday _Eo._.

€L€°8T

53|qe A3y padInos ¥4

€L°95

s9|qepAd9y pa24nos SMSD

suonelad 8uipArsy

6C'89

WA

U0 J34 3507 |esodsiq ysy

000'8LT

900697

jesodsiq 01 ysy

%IT'SC

%CL9T

3)ey UONANPOIJ YSY 03 40N

14230

SCo0v00

214 A313u3 1IBJIUCD UON / PBIIUC)

000°000S8€E

Ov6'8Th Ve

uofdNpold ABIau3

[A0R3 %

€6°ChS

Jley uoidnpold HMM 01 40y

00060L

42 Y4)

404 [el0L

%LyL 86

%E8C°96

9JeYy UoiNpoid 4ay 01 MSIN [e30L

000'8TL

656959

s3I3[0 MSIAl [B30]

000°¢

66C'T

MIng |edidiuniy

00L'86

S8E°CE

1odg

00056

9v5's8

DeNU0) 13410

16C°€C

008°TvT

160991

10BI3U0) J9NBH

(298'9)

005'8L€E

8€9°TLE

suo| 91e8a.88y

S3UANI190 MSW

suonesadQ Ai|ioe4 A1aA0daY 324n0say

{£TOT Ad -9TOC A4)
Juellep

SYIAIA AN 4O NOSIHVAINOD AdVININNS

393png /107 A

[EN1DY 9T0C Ad

3uipung uonez||iqeas
994 di] pue soa4 di|

sasuadxg SunesadQ
SnuaAlYy SulppAoay

uopeJauan) A3usug

SaLRAIIRA MSI

-610C A4

PU® 8|07 Ad 40} s33epdn
ue|d 2139)e43§ |e1Iu10d




TAB S



RESOLUTION REGARDING REPAIR AND UPGRADE OF THE
SOLAR EGF AT THE HARTFORD LANDFILL

WHEREAS, the Authority owns and operates a Solar Electricity Generating Facility
(“Solar EGF”™) at the Hartford Landfill; and

WHEREAS, the Solar EGF suffered a malfunction on or about August 14, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and its I&M Contractor, E. T. & L. Corporation (“ET&L”)
investigated the malfunction and discovered damage consistent with a power surge that
was likely caused by a lightning strike; and

WHEREAS, the Authority’s insurer has inspected the damage and the repair estimate,
and recommends the Authority proceed with repairs and the installation of additional
surge protection and grounding for the Solar EGF; and

WHEREAS, the repairs are estimated to cost $86,050 and recommended protective
measures are estimated to cost $15,000; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT:

RESOLVED: That the Board of Directors authorizes the President to contract with
ET&L to coordinate and pay for the required repairs and recommended protective
measures substantially discussed and presented at this meeting.



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority

Contract Summary for Contract

Entitled

N/A (Purchase Order)

Presented to the MIRA Board on:
Vendor/ Contractor(s):
Effective date:

Contract Type/Subject matter:

Facility Affected:
Original Contract:
Term:

Contract Dollar Value:

Amendment(s):

Term Extensions:

Scope of Services:

Other Pertinent Provisions:

October 27, 2016

ET&L Corp.

Upon Issuance of Purchase Order
Purchase Order Agreement for repair
and recommended surge protection for
Solar EGF

Hartford Landfill Solar EGF

N/A

N/A (repairs expected to take 3 weeks)
$101,000 (based on repair estimate and
expected cost of recommended
additional surge protection work)

None

N/A

ET&L Corp. will coordinate and manage
repair and upgrade work through
various appropriate  subcontractors.

MIRA pays ET&L for all work.

None



Materials Innovation and Recycling Authority
Hartford Landfill
Solar EGF Repair

October 27, 2016

Executive Summary

This is to request authorization by the Board of Directors for the President to enter into a
Purchase Order Agreement with ET&L Corporation for the purpose of repairing damage
to the Solar EGF that was caused by an apparent lightning strike, and for installing
protective measures to minimize the risk of another electrical surge.

Discussion

During the overnight hours between August 13, 2016 and August 14, 2016, MIRA’s
Solar EGF at the Hartford landfill suffered a malfunction causing it to trip off-line. On
Monday, August 15, MIRA Staff discovered what initially appeared to be a
communication error with the Solar EGF. Subsequent inspection and testing by MIRA
and ET&L over the next several weeks revealed a catastrophic failure within the DC side
of Inverter 1, and a failure within Transformer 2. These failures resulted in both halves
of the one megawatt facility tripping off-line. The damage to the system was consistent
with damage caused by a surge of electricity.

Due to the timing of the electrical surge, frequent lightning activity near the landfill at the
time of the outage, and a lack of evidence that would support an equipment malfunction,
the malfunction was believed to be caused by a lightning strike. On September 2, 2016,
MIRA filed a claim with its insurance carriers through its broker, Beecher Carlson.

On October 6, 2016, the insurance adjuster for the claim sent an engineer to inspect the
Solar EGF and the damaged equipment. The engineer agreed that the damage was
consistent with a lightning strike and that MIRA should proceed with repairs.
Furthermore, the engineer recommended additional protective measures be installed on
the Solar EGF to minimize the likelihood of such damage in the future.

ET&L has provided MIRA with an estimate of $86,050 for administration and repair of
the damaged equipment. ET&L also provided information indicating the installation of
additional surge protection and grounding consistent with the recommendation of the
adjuster’s engineer could be completed for $15,000 or less.



Repair Schedule

ET&L estimates the repair of the system to be complete within approximately three
weeks of receiving notice to proceed from MIRA.

Financial Summary

Repair cost of the Solar EGF is estimated at $86,050. Installation of additional surge
protection and grounding is estimated at $15,000 These costs will result in an initial, out
of pocket expenditure by MIRA of approximately $101,000. MIRA will be reimbursed
by its insurer for the repair cost, less a $50,000 deductible. As per MIRA’s Site Access
Agreement with the City of Hartford, the City is responsible for one half of the costs
associated with the system, in this case, one half of the $50,000 deductible. This results
in a final out of pocket expense of $25,000 to MIRA.

In addition, MIRA will be reimbursed by its insurer for lost energy and REC revenue as
of September 27, 2016 (the date upon which MIRA’s insurer began compensating for lost
revenue). This equates to approximately $630/day during the month of October and
$440/day during the month of November based on expected generation.



